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SDlla't~r lobert Dolo
~$eU Saute: Office hilding
i'fashington~ D.. C. 20SlO

Dear Sena.tor Dob:

J: have written to you in the past eOllmenliing your
efforts in 5eeld.n! Iut$!ulj;e of the lull Business Nonprofit
G1'gaD.1uUon Patent Pl'oe04uros Ae1t. Your ox-.10$ of
par:Ucular invel1tiou over-adldaistel'ed hy tho mmw ue
only the 'tip of the iceberg. Tho lu'1lllinbt:ration of
GOVM'!i&llleat spomsoretl inveJltions within other agencies of
'the '.deral Government b o"oa worse.

You 411"ea«1 half. tn, sad statisticlJ on the utUbaden
of Govoruent owned l'Hiltent!h X have notld,ng to ad.d to this
qata. I de wish te offo:t a lJpedfic: eX~le of the incnUbl0
red Ulle a Universi'tY faces in tryln~ to dellf' title to aa
invention,. .

The uvtatrion deab nth a proclllo for botopliJ sepaltatioa..
The renaJ'eh work 1fJ18 Mno at the University of Mluourl at
bUa. and Ita$ sQPPorted. in 'PA'crt hy a grant frolll the OIUco
of Water Researeh of the b.par~t of. InteTior.. The .001 '
• .salwaylJ ba4 a very restrieUft'iJatont policy. The·
invonUon arO$O as an unexpec~ result £roll1 work ~.ing
dllmo lor alu"eher purpose, as should. be eV'1llent f1"01ll the
t.xt of the eorlfespond~e. (I apolegbo for its bulk.)



Senator Robert l)ole
Nov~ber 1&. 1978
PagoZ

You will fUlte tbat the WI denied OOr roque.t. tn.
net result b that tllb inv.entloJl 1$ a~it.ad i,sue. Its
status is tho lUUlIe asG ahorted f(ittl$~·"we wUl never
iulow what it !\liiht have hOfln.
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bec::J;i. Latker (W/enc.)/
J. LaskflB (w/en~8)
H.. Ih:emu (w/,nc.>
P" Keenan
M;, Rachmeler


